

Message

To: Michael Boll [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Michael BollId5b]
Subject: RE: Do you have time for a quick chat post the 4:00 call?

It's not urgent so if you want to get out of there, we can chat tomorrow as well. I'm at Adeladie in the

From: Michael Boll
Sent: March 29, 2017 5:14 PM
To: Tam Wagner
Subject: RE: Do you have time for a quick chat post the 4:00 call?

Just got back to my office. Are you available now?

From: Tam Wagner
Sent: March 29, 2017 4:04 PM
To: Michael Boll
Subject: RE: Do you have time for a quick chat post the 4:00 call?

6033

From: Michael Boll
Sent: March 29, 2017 2:40 PM
To: Tam Wagner
Subject: RE: Do you have time for a quick chat post the 4:00 call?

Where can I call you?

From: Tam Wagner
Sent: March 29, 2017 1:51 PM
To: Michael Boll
Subject: Do you have time for a quick chat post the 4:00 call?

Just a quick question re revenue recycling and fair hydro plan.